
From: Shealey, Sharene
To: brichard@niu.edu
Cc: Kristen Gale
Subject: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED - Midwest Generation, LLC CY 2020 Total Labor Costs
Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:09:39 AM

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
 
Greetings Brian,
 
The total Costs for the employees at the Midwest Generation, LLC Stations for 2020 (wages,
overtime, benefits, and payroll taxes) are:
 
Powerton $19,674,554
Joliet $9,044,020
Will County $8,409,787
Waukegan $14,100,170
 
 
Number of employees at each Stations -  Powerton, Waukegan, Will County, and Joliet 29.
 

PLANT NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES as of 4/12/21
Joliet 42

Powerton 88
Waukegan 64
Will County 46

TOTAL 240
 
 
Thank you,
Sharene
 
Sharene Shealey
Director, Environmental

Will County Generating Station – 529 E. 135th Street – Romeoville, IL 60446
(724) 255-3220
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Location Type PLANT Location Type

Location ‐ EE Home Zip Code EE Count Location ‐ EE Home Zip Code

Joliet Generating Station 54 CORP HOME

Illinois 51 Illinois

60410 1 60456

60416 1 60616

60423 1 60934

60430 1 61534

60431 3 GME ILLINOIS

60432 1 Illinois

60433 1 02478

60435 7 15228

60436 1 46312

60440 1 46324

60441 1 60042

60447 5 60189

60448 2 60446

60449 1 60608

60450 2 60611

60451 2 60613

60453 1 60614

60462 1 60618

60463 1 60620

60477 3 60622

60487 1 60640

60515 1 60651

60527 1 60657

60544 1 60659

60545 1 60660

60560 1 Grand Total

60561 1

60564 1

60586 1

60617 1

60652 1

60404‐8368 1

60490‐3229 1

60491‐9624 1

Indiana 3

46321 1

46410 1

46307‐7411 1

POWERTON COAL GENERATING STA 113

Illinois 113

60432 1

60435 2
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60504 1

61364 1

61368 1

61373 1

61483 1

61520 3

61523 1

61529 1

61533 1

61534 11

61540 1

61542 1

61546 16

61547 1

61548 3

61550 6

61554 22

61567 1

61568 2

61571 3

61604 3

61607 2

61610 1

61611 1

61614 4

61615 4

61616 1

61734 5

61755 2

61771 1

62613 1

62633 2

62644 1

62664 1

62682 2

61759‐9516 1

WAUKEGAN COAL GENERATING STA 83

Illinois 55

60002 2

60015 1

60030 1

60031 4

60046 4

60060 1

60072 1

60073 1

60081 3
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60083 2

60085 3

60087 3

60089 2

60096 5

60099 7

60187 1

60191 1

60431 2

60433 1

60441 1

60480 1

60491 1

60506 1

60527 1

60608 1

60632 1

60651 1

60653 1

61354 1

Indiana 1

47944 1

Wisconsin 27

53072 1

53126 1

53128 1

53140 4

53142 3

53143 2

53144 4

53158 3

53168 1

53177 1

53181 3

53403 1

53405 1

54495 1

WILL COUNTY COAL GENERATING ST 53

Illinois 51

60115 1

60403 2

60404 1

60408 1

60410 3

60423 1

60431 3

60435 6
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60436 1

60441 3

60442 3

60446 2

60447 3

60450 2

60451 2

60459 1

60467 1

60475 1

60480 1

60481 2

60515 1

60527 1

60555 1

60561 1

60565 1

60585 1

60586 1

60660 1

60805 1

61327 1

60193‐1670 1

Indiana 2

46341 1

46356 1

Grand Total 303
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